
COMPLAINT
(for non-prisoner filers without lawyers)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

(Full name of plaintiff(s))

Daniel D. Hawk

V.

(Full name of defendant(s))

Rebecca Burr (Individual) and

Diane Baker, Superintendent,

U.S. DOI, Bureau of Indian Affairs

U,S, District Court
J/Visconsin Eastern

NOV 12 2021
FILED

Clerk of Court

Case Number:

(to be supplied by Clerk of Court)

A. PARTIES

1. Plaintiff is a citizen of Wisconsin

(State)

N6088 County Rd E, De Pere, Wl 54115

and resides at

(Address)

(If more than one plaintiff is filing, use another piece of paper.)

2. Defendant (s) Rebecca Burr and Diane Baker, Super.

(Name)

Complaint -1
Case 1:21-cv-01301-WCG   Filed 11/12/21   Page 1 of 5   Document 1



is (if a person or private corporation) a citizen of

(State/ if known)
W11581 W. Town Hall Rd. Gresham, Wl 54128/Baker is BIAAshland, Wl:a person) resides at •• • •""• "• •""" ••"" ••"• —•—••...."-.-"- "".— -—,—,,^,..,.

(Address/ if known)

and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant's job)

worked for ButT works for Stockbridge Munsee Community and Baker is BIA

(Employer's name and address/ if known)

(If you need to list more defendants/ use another piece of paper.)

B. STATEMENT OF CLAIM

On the space provided on the following pages/ tell:

1. Who violated your rights;

2. What each defendant did;

3. When they did it;

4. Where it happened; and

5. Why they did it/ if you know.

Burr violated my rights by circumventing federal appeal from Stockbridge Munsee

Tribal Court regarding her frivolous claims for harassment and trespass, screened and

and Dismissed. Burr then attempted to re-litigate in Shawano County Court and it was

again Dismissed because of res judicata and barred by collateral estoppel. Instead

of filing an appeal to WIED, (now time barred) Burr complains to BIA Baker because

Burr does not like it, that, her own tribal court Dismissed her claims as frivolous.

Defendant Baker, circumvents the Stockbridge Munsee Tribal Court Decision and

attempts unlawfully evict the Plaintiff by issuing a defunct Notice of Trespass - Order to

Cease and Desist dated Oct. 24, 2021. The incident arises from Plaintiff's Great Aunt

Mae Sarah Jordan property on the Stockbridge Munsee Indian Reservation, Wl 54128.
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It is known that Defendant Burr lives next door to the Mae Jordan property, and has

called the police on the Plaintiff ~ 10 times; police have found no wrongdoing.

Defendant Burr appears to have a mental defect, i.e., rants and raves, harassment

by police forcing, also Burr faked an attempted homicide, such that she poured sand

around her grill propane tank, photographed it, and called Shawano County Sheriff

stating that the Plaintiff tried to kill her and her family, supposedly to gas her or to blow

her up. Police dismissed her claim as false. Unsatisfied with the police, she filed a civil

suit v. Plaintiff in Stockbridge Munsee Tribal Court for harrasment, trespassing on the

Mae Jordan Property. It is Burr's unlawful felonious claim against the Plaintiff that infers

that Burr has a mental impairment. Defendant Baker has most likely been lied to and is

the cause of BIA Baker's ridiculous attempt to circumvent the Honorable Judge Travis

Miller's Stockbridge Munsee Tribal Court Decision, inferring Burr's claim is frivolous.

Moreover, the Honorable William Kussel, Shawano County (21 cv143) barred Burr as

res judicata arising from the Tribal Court Decision. As noted by Judge Kussel the

Doctrine of Collateral Estoppel applies. The Plaintiff has the right to due process of law.

The BIA does not have the right to circumvent a Tribal Court Decision. The Plaintiff has

the right to proper, just, and fair litigation. Burr, the Tribe, and the BIA had the right to

to join and Appeal to WIED, but they failed to do so. Circumventing a Tribal Court

Decision by making a complaint elsewhere places all tribal court decisions nationally in

jeopardy; Decision made invalid just by filing a complaint sets a dangerous precedent.
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C. JURISDICTION

I am suing for a violation of federal law under 28 U.S.C. § 1331.

OR

I am suing under state law. The state citizenship of the plaintiff(s) is (are)

different from the state citizenship of every defendant/ and the amount of

money at stake in this case (not counting interest and costs) is

$

D. RELIEF WANTED

Describe what you want the Court to do if you win your lawsuit. Examples may

include an award of money or an order telling defendants to do something or to

stop doing something.

The Defendants are estopped, and time barred, therefore, the Plaintiff asks WIED to

honor the Stockbridge Munsee Tribal Court Decision, Order the Defendants to Cease

and Desist from attempting to evict the Plaintiff. And, if this Court feels that the Notice

of Trespass concomitant Order to Cease and Desist was done to harrass the Plaintiff

that this Court might Order reasonable costs and or punitive damage award to Plaintiff

as this Court determines to be appropriate under the circumstances.

*****************************

Plaintiff request WIED serve the Defendants.
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E. JURY DEMAND

I want a jury to hear my case.

I-YES I • I-NO

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Complaint signed this 10th day of _November _ 20 21

Resp'ectfnlly |ul^3nitted/

Signature of Plaintiff

Daniel D. Hawk

Plaintiffs Telephone Number

678.702.7180
Plaintiffs Email Address

newdarkearth2 @ gmail.com

N6088 County Rd. E, De Pere, Wl 54115

(Mailing Address of Plaintiff)

(If more than one plaintiff/ use another piece of paper.)

REQUEST TO PROCEED IN DISTRICT COURT WITHOUT PREPAYING THE
FILING FEE

I DO request that I be allowed to file this complaint without paying the filing fee.

I DO NOT request that I be allowed to file this complaint without prepaying the

filing fee under 28 U.S.C. § 1915, and I have included the full filing fee with this

complaint.
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